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BY EMAIL & FIRST CILASS MAIL
Melanie Bachman, Esq.

Executive Director

Connecticut Siting Council

Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, Connecticut 06051

Re: Docket No. 444
New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (“"AT&T™)
Kent Road, New Milford, Connecticut

Dear Executive Director Bachman:

This letter is respectfully submitted on behalf of our client, New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC
(“AT&T”), in connection with the captioned Facility for which the Siting Council issued a Certificate
of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need in Docket 444 (“Certificate”).

Please be advised that AT&T will not seek an extension of the Certificate, which will expire on
December 31, 2018.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Very truly yours,
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Lucia Chioechio

oe: Mayor Pete Bass, Town of New Milford
First Selectman Don Lowe, Town of Sherman
Lynn Brady, AT&T
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